# **Muhammad Asif Aasi**

## Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: asif.aasi@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Asif Aasi is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Asif Aasi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

D.A,E in Electronic Air Force Institute of Technology , Pakistan	1985 - 1988
Matric (SSC) in Sciences  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	1982 - 1984
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2017
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2012
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2009
,	- Present
Awarda	

#### **Awards**

SHOD EE Mr. Habeel Ahmad 2012

On Open House 2012